
         

 

 

CAPTAIN’S KEY 
DEPENDENT DISTRICT 

 

PALM BEACH COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 9, 2025 
6:00 P.M. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Special District Services, Inc. 
The Oaks Center 

2501A Burns Road 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 

www.captainskeydd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



 
AGENDA 

CAPTAIN’S KEY DEPENDENT DISTRICT 
The Oaks Center 

2501A Burns Road 
Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

September 9, 2025 
6:00 p.m. 

 
            

A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication………………………………………………………………………………….Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda  

E. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

F. Approval of Minutes 

1. August 12, 2025 Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing…………………………………...Page 2 

G. Old Business 

1. Discussion Regarding Road Repaving, Drainage, and other Capital Item Projects……………Page 6 

2. Consider Approval of Callaway Concrete Pumping Proposal………………………………….Page 14 

H. New Business 

1. Consider Approval of Swing Gate Operators Replacement Proposal………………………….Page 15 

I. Administrative Matters 

1. Financial Report……………………………………………………………..………………….Page 17 

J. Board Member Comments 

K. Adjourn 



Page 1



 

Page 1 of 4 
 

CAPTAIN’S KEY DEPENDENT DISTRICT 
PUBLIC HEARING & REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

AUGUST 12, 2025 
 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
District Manager Jason Pierman called the August 12, 2025, Regular Board Meeting of the Captain’s 
Key Dependent District (the “District”) to order at 6:01 p.m. at The Oaks Center located at 2501A 
Burns Road, Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410. 
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Mr. Pierman presented proof of publication that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been 
published in The Palm Beach Post on September 24, 2024, as part of the District’s Fiscal Year 
2024/2025 Meeting Schedule, as legally required.  
 
C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
Mr. Pierman determined that the attendance of Chairman Russell Jones, Vice Chairman Judge Moss 
and Supervisors Trey Mahoney and Nader Salour constituted a quorum and it was in order to proceed 
with the meeting.   
 
Also in attendance were:  District Manager Jason Pierman of Special District Services, Inc.; and 
District residents Karen Noga and Christine Jones. 
 
D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA 
 
Mr. Pierman noted that a discussions regarding the mangroves at the Jenkins’ property and the 
stormwater drain at the Mann’s residence had been added to the agenda.  Ms. Noga requested that a 
discussion regarding Amazon deliveries be added, as well.   
 
E. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda. 
 
F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 1.  June 10, 2025, Regular Board Meeting 
 
Mr. Pierman presented the minutes of the June 10, 2025, Regular Board Meeting for consideration.  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Mahoney, seconded by Mr. Salour and passed unanimously approving 
the minutes of the June 10, 2025, Regular Board Meeting, as presented. 
 
Mr. Pierman then recessed the Regular Board Meeting and opened the Public Hearing. 
 
G. PUBLIC HEARING 
 1.  Proof of Publication 
 

Page 2



 

Page 2 of 4 
 

Mr. Pierman presented proof of publication that notice of the Public Hearing had been published in 
The Palm Beach Post on July 23, 2025, and July 30, 2025, as legally required.  
 
 2.  Receive Public Comment on Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Final Budget 
 
Mr. Pierman presented the budget.  Ms. Jones questioned if the 2023/2024 actuals were correct.  Mr. 
Pierman explained that the actuals were different from the amended budget numbers, which are 
estimates to ensure expenses are covered for the audit. 
 
 3.  Consider Resolution No. 2025-02 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Final Budget 
 
Mr. Pierman presented Resolution No. 2025-02, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-02 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CAPTAIN’S KEY DEPENDENT DISTRICT 
ADOPTING A FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 BUDGET.  

 
A motion was made by Mr. Mahoney, seconded by Mr. Jones and passed unanimously adopting 
Resolution No. 2025-02, as presented. 
 
Mr. Pierman then closed the Public Hearing and reconvened the Regular Board Meeting. 
 
H. OLD BUSINESS 
 1.  Discussion Regarding Road Repaving, Drainage and Other Capital Item Projects 
 
Mr. Pierman presented the updated proposal from All County Paving.  Following discussion, the 
Board requested a new proposal that includes removing the pavers and paving under the gate and a 
smaller portion of the entrance road being widened.  The Board also requested a line-item expense 
for items so they could evaluate each item separately.   
 
I. NEW BUSINESS 
 1.  Discussion Regarding Painting Pole and Lights 
 
Mr. Pierman explained that he had received a request from Skyline Management to have the pole and 
lights painted.  Following discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Moss, seconded by Mr. Jones and 
unanimously passed to have them painted.   
 
 2.  Consider Resolution No. 2025-03 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Meeting 
Schedule 
 
Mr. Pierman presented Resolution No. 2025-03, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-03 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
CAPTAIN’S KEY DEPENDENT DISTRICT, ESTABLISHING A 
REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 AND 

Page 3



 

Page 3 of 4 
 

SETTING THE TIME AND LOCATION OF SAID DISTRICT MEETINGS; 
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Mr. Pierman noted that the November date fell on Veteran’s Day.  Following discussion there was a 
Board consensus to move the November meeting to the 13th.  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Salour, seconded by Mr. Moss and passed unanimously adopting 
Resolution No. 2025-03, as amended. 
 
 3.  Discussion Regarding Mangroves 
 
Ms. Jones explained that the Jenkins had their mangroves cut back for navigational purposes but did 
not cut around the stormwater drain.  The POA is requesting that they cut around the drain, but the 
Jenkins advised that Only Trees said they cannot do so under the permit, as it is only for a navigational 
cut.  Following discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Salour, seconded by Mr. Moss and 
unanimously passed requesting that the POA determine if the existing permit allows for trimming 
near the drain, and if not, to request that the POA obtain a permit for that work, and for the District 
to contribute a not-to-exceed amount of $1,000 for the work.   
 
 4.  Discussion Regarding Stormwater Drain at Mann’s Property 
 
Mr. Pierman explained that Mr. Mann had contacted him regarding cracks in the stormwater drain 
header on his property that were allowing seawater to encroach, which was causing erosion issues.  
Following discussion, Mr. Moss stated that he had a vendor who could do the work.  A motion was 
made by Mr. Salour, seconded by Mr. Jones and unanimously passed authorizing a not-to-exceed 
amount of $2,000 to fix the issue.   
 
 5.  Discussion Regarding Amazon Deliveries 
 
Ms. Noga explained that overnight Amazon delivery drivers were either calling whoever would pick 
up from the gate to gain entry or leaving packages at the gate.  Following discussion, Mr. Candela 
suggested that the POA advise the community to set their Amazon accounts to disallow late night 
deliveries.  
 
J. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

1.  Financial Report 
 2.  Consider Invoices 
  
K. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
Mr. Pierman noted that the next meeting was scheduled for September 9, 2025. 
 
L. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Mr. Jones, seconded 
by Mr. Salour and unanimously passed adjourning the Regular Board Meeting at 7:15 p.m. 
 
 
 

Page 4



 

Page 4 of 4 
 

 
 
 
__________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chair/Vice-Chair 
 

Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



                                   Created on 8/29/2025     Page 1 of 2 

 Victory Access Control, LLC 

 
342 Toney Penna Dr. Suite 3 

Jupiter, FL 33458 
561-748-0088  

EC13006057  
 
 

Date:                 August 29, 2025                             
Proposal #:                                          082925-6 
Proposal Submitted to:           Captain s Key 
Attn:          Jason 
Work to be performed at:           Entry 
Project:           Replace Swing Gate Operators 
Proposal valid until:                         September 20, 2025  

  

Scope of Work 

Replace the rusted entry swing gate operators.  The right OLI is badly rusted and only one side of frame 
is holding it and eventually it will fall over.  The left OLI is badly rusted, also. 
Installed will be Liftmaster CSW24UL-MC (5-year  warranty) operators with BBU and 
monitored UL photo beams. 
All existing wires and sensors will be re-used. 
This brand operator has been chosen with the possibility of  future upgrade of the access control with 
Liftmaster. 

 
Price: 
$ 12,162.00  This is includes known tariff surcharges.  Prices subject to change without notice. 

Acceptance of Proposal 

Lead Times:  4-14 weeks after receipt of signed proposal, deposit and or permits if applicable.  Victory 
Access is not responsible for circumstances beyond our control that may affect lead and completion times. 

This Proposal Includes:  Supply and installation of proposed new equipment, system basic configuration 
and setup, pre-programming, testing, miscellaneous materials and freight. Any changes, additions or 
alterations will be at an additional charge. 
This Proposal Does Not Include:  Power to equipment, conduits, trenching, concrete work, modems 
/routers (unless specified), internet feed, union labor, permits (engineered stamped drawings).  If existing 
conduits are being used, and found blocked, we will advise the customer of a cost overrun. Any 
vegetation removal / damage, sprinkler line repairs. 

Wireless Transmission:  If wireless transmission devices are being used in this proposal the following 
applies:  FCC regulation states that any wireless or RF device must allow interference even if undesirable.  
We at Victory Access are not responsible for any RF, wireless, or EMF interference.  This interference 
could be intermittent throughout the day.  We are also not responsible for any internet outages. 

Page 15



                                   Created on 8/29/2025     Page 2 of 2 

Warranty:   VAC warranties their workmanship for a period of one year including any  
defects, unless otherwise stated above. The equipment is covered under the warranty from 
the date of shipment to us.     

Terms: 50% deposit, balance upon completion. If a contract is provided, this proposal must be signed 
and be included as an attachment. We may cancel and return the deposit if provided for any reason. 
We accept check, cash, online banking and credit cards (3.5% fee for credit card, and or on-line banking).   

Before you choose! 
Victory Access Control is a state-licensed electrical contractor; our license number is above as required by law; additionally, 
you may find us on the link below, or any company you wish to check on.     
https://www.myfloridalicense.com/wl11.asp?mode=1&SID=&brd=&typ= 

Notes:  Standard Warranty service is only available during our regular business hours, which are Monday 
through Friday 7:30 AM to 4:00 PM excluding holidays.  If the customer requests a warranty service after 
regular business hours, the service call will be handled the next business day. Surge protection is a 
recommendation, but not a guaranteed protection. Standard insurance forms will be provided upon 
request.    
we will advise of additional costs.   

drawings were provided, 10% will not be refunded. 

Proposed by:     Customer Acceptance: 

Tammy Lobota                                            X __________________________________ 

Date: _______________________________ 
      
      

 

Page 16



 Captain's Key
Dependent District

   Financial Report For
August 2025

Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20


	Captain's Key Dependent District - September 9, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	August 12, 2025 Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing Minutes
	Discussion Regarding Road Repaving, Drainage, and other Capital Item Projects
	Consider Approval of Callaway Concrete Pumping Proposal
	Consider Approval of Swing Gate Operators Replacement Proposal
	Financial Report




